White Oak Township Minutes

February 8, 2021

The Zoom meeting of the White Oak Township Board was called to order by Supervisor Marshall at 7:30 pm on Monday February 8, 2021. In attendance were: Dorwin Marshall, Supervisor- Brigitte Doxtator, Treasurer-Aaron Graf, Deputy Treasurer-John Kemler, Trustee-Diane Graf, Trustee-Tom Brimhall, Zoning Administrator-Missy Noll, Planning Commission Chair- Bob Mcmanaman-Richard Morrison, Park Commission-Megan Willis-Redfern, Planning Commission. Clerk Vernon started the meeting but was thrown off zoom and could not get back on. We recorded the meeting so the Clerk could watch the meeting to write up the minutes. Trustee Graf lead us in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Trustee Graf made a motion to approve the minutes of the January 11, 2021 Regular Township Board Meeting. Seconded by Trustee Kemler. Motion carried.

Trustee Kemler made a motion to approve the minutes of the February 1, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting. Seconded by Trustee Graf. Motion carried.

Deputy Treasurer Graf gave the treasurer's report because our new Treasurer is still learning. There was a transfer of \$2,000.00 from the General Fund Savings account to the Public Improvement savings fund. A motion was made by Trustee Graf seconded by Trustee Kemler to approve the Treasurer's report as presented. Motion carried.

Tom Brimhall, Zoning Administrator gave the zoning report. (attached)

A motion was made by Trustee Kemler, seconded by Trustee Graf to approve the amended budget as presented. Motion carried.

Trustee Graf asked about the status of the "Cease and Desist" order that was sent to the resident at the corner of Brogan and Swan Roads. We have not heard anything since the lawyer sent out the letter.

Bob McManaman asked what the status is on the Wind Turbine situation. Said he has attended meetings at Leroy and Wheatfield Townships. We informed him that we received a FOIA request from Apex for copies of the draft Master Plan and Wind Ordinance. They will be sent to them as soon as the Clerk receives the updated copies.

Richard Morrison stated that the next Park Commission meeting will be Wednesday, February 17, 2021 at 6:30 pm. He also told us that he has received compliments on the decorations the Park Commission puts up at the Township Park. He also stated that there was a sink hole on Cooper Road.

A motion was made by Trustee Graf, seconded by Trustee Kemler to pay the bills. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 8:05 pm

Respectfully submitted,

Leela A. Vernon, Clerk

Addedum to February 8, 2021 meeting:

A motion was made by Clerk Vernon, Seconded by Trustee Graf to approve the "Resolution to adopt taxpayers & Non-resident taxpayers to protest in writing by letter or email for board of Review".

Yeas: 5

Nays: 0

Absent: 0

A motion was made by Clerk Vernon, Seconded by Trustee Graf to approve the "Resolution to adopt all alternate start dates for March, 2021, July, 2021 and December 2021 Board of Review".

Yeas: 5

Nays: 0

Absent: 0